



~~Indiana Department of Education~~

~~APR Changes for 2016~~

~~In Compass~~

~~Version: Draft~~

~~VSTS#:~~

~~Business Need Date: March February 2016~~

#### REVISION HISTORY

Date Revised:	Version #	Revised By:	Summary of Revision
10/19/2015	Draft	Shanti	Specification created
10/22/2015	Draft	Shanti	Revised, based on feedback from Brenda.

#### SIGNOFF DETAILS

Date	Revision	Project Manager	Project Sponsors	IT Manager
	Final	Marty Rector	Michelle Tubbs, Brenda Erbse	Cletis Gibson

Commented [BE1]: I don't think this project really needs 2 sponsors.



## CONTENTS

PURPOSE AND AUDIENCE FOR THIS DOCUMENT.....	3
INTRODUCTION .....	3
BUSINESS CASE.....	3
AVAILABILITY.....	3
SCHEDULING.....	3
FORMATS/STANDARDS.....	3
BUSINESS RULES.....	4
APR CHANGES FOR 2016.....	5
PROTOTYPE.....	5



## PURPOSE AND AUDIENCE FOR THIS DOCUMENT

### Purpose

This document details data and functional requirements, for the APR Changes for 2016 in Compass. These requirements will provide business rules and formats for the reporting functions, residing in Learning Connection.

### Audience

This document is targeted to application developers, database developers and data analysts. These requirements provide the guidelines for the design, development and testing of the APR Changes for 2016.

## INTRODUCTION

Indiana Department of Education is required to make educational performance statistical data available to the public. The IDOE supports a public website which will be used to distribute this information. This data will be presented in graphical reports in a dashboard interface, or a 'snapshot'. Each school corporation, school, in the State of Indiana will be represented with one standard snapshot

## BUSINESS CASE

A legislative requirement that IDOE provide APR data. It is located in Public Law IC 20-20-8-8(a) 17, 20, 21, 22?????

## AVAILABILITY

These reports will be available for view according to the availability schedule of the IDOE public website.

This is not an ad-hoc report. This is not a customizable report. Although the report will allow users to drill down to detail levels, all data in a report is static and reflects snapshots of the most current years' statistics.

**Commented [BE2]:** The report needs to be printable in a newspaper, so I don't understand how this is possible.

## SCHEDULING

The report should be updated on a yearly scheduled basis to display preliminary spring results and final summer results. There are multiple data sources referenced within the snapshot interface. This will result in multiple yearly updates to the report in order to update all contained report objects.

## FORMATS/STANDARDS

IDOE website standards for colors and frames will be adhered to. The IDOE Application Development Standards will be adhered to.

**Formatted:** Left



## BUSINESS RULES

Business Rule Code	Rule Type	Description
BR-001		APR changes for 2016 and going forward
BR-002		For Marion County Schools, show all data (All data elements except the A-F accountability grade, the data that has "Expenditure" in the description, or "Teacher" in the description need to be disaggregated) must be disaggregated by race, grade, Socio-economic status, and Special Ed status (for all Schools) IC 20-20-8-8(a) 21
BR-003		Reference: <a href="https://secure.in.gov/sboe/files/APR_code_combined_with_status_notes.pdf">https://secure.in.gov/sboe/files/APR_code_combined_with_status_notes.pdf</a>
BR-004		Change color to orange Black: already existing Green: New changes to display to all corp and school Orange: New changes only to display to Marion county schools

**Formatted:** Space Before: 10 pt, After: 10 pt, Line spacing: Multiple 1.15 li

**Commented [BE3]:** This document should only describe the changes needed to comply with the law as it stands for the report due in March of 2016. I do not understand why this document is referenced at all.



## APR CHANGES FOR 2016

Prototype below shows the display of APR data for a Corporation, High School and Elementary

## PROTOTYPE

### Corporation

<Name of the Corporation>

<School Year> Reports

<Corporation Name>, <City> <corporation code>

	Corporation Results				Totals
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	
Student Enrollment	9,516	9,599	9,780	9,947	1,047,430
A-F Accountability Grade	A	A	A	A	
Non-Waiver Grad Rate	88	89	89.2	91	
GGR RateCollege and Career Readiness	90	90	91	92	
Percentage of Career and technical diplomas	88	89	89.2	91	
Number of Certified Teachers	88	89	89.2	91	
Percentage of Certified Teachers	88	89	89.2	91	
Number of National Board Certified Teachers	88	89	89.2	91	
Percentage of National Board Certified Teachers	88	89	89.2	91	
Number of Teachers Subject area certified and hold license	88	89	89.2	91	
Percentage of Teachers Subject area certified and hold license	88	89	89.2	91	
Total Expenditure Per Pupil Three Year Average	\$9,700	\$10,447	\$10,230		\$11,044
Percent Academic Achievement Expenditures	43.0	50.2	48.4		48.0
Percent Instructional Support Expenditures	6.0	5.9	5.8		10.2
Percent Overhead and Operations Expenditures	18.0	18.4	16.6		23.0
Percent Nonoperating Expenditures	34.0	25.5	29.2		18.3
Teacher Salary Range, Minimum	\$24,131	\$24,365	\$26,500		\$24,000
Teacher Salary Range, Maximum	\$69,373	\$72,922	\$72,057		\$87,602
Percent of Students in Special Education	14.1	13.1	13.2		14.8
Percent of Students in Special Education by Race					
American Indian					



	Corporation Results				Totals
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	
Asian or Pacific Islander					
Black					
Hispanic					
Multiracial					
White					
Percent of Students in Special Education by Grade					
Grade 1					
Grade 2					
Grade 3					
Grade 4					
Percent of Students in Special Education by Socio-economic Status					
Free/ Reduced price meals					
Paid Meals					
Percent of Students in Special Education by Special Education Status					
Special Education					
General Education					
Percent of Students in Gifted and Talented Education	22.7	23.6	24.6		14.2
Percent of Students in Gifted and Talented Education by Race					
American Indian					
Asian or Pacific Islander					
Black					
Hispanic					
Multiracial					
White					
Percent of Students in Gifted and Talented Education by Grade					
Grade 1					
Grade 2					
Grade 3					
Grade 4					
Percent of Students in Gifted and Talented Education by Socio-economic Status					
Free/ Reduced price meals					
Paid Meals					
Percent of Students in Gifted and Talented Education by Special Education Status					
Special Education					
General Education					
Percent of Instruction Delivered Through Vocational Education	2.1	2.1	5.1		5.5



	Corporation Results				Totals
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	
Percent of Instruction Delivered Through Vocational Education by Race					
American Indian					
Asian or Pacific Islander					
Black					
Hispanic					
Multiracial					
White					
Percent of Instruction Delivered Through Vocational Education by Grade					
Grade 1					
Grade 2					
Grade 3					
Grade 4					
Percent of Instruction Delivered Through Vocational Education by Socio-economic					
Free/ Reduced price meals					
Paid Meals					
Percent of Instruction Delivered Through Vocational Education by Special Education					
Special Education					
General Education					
Percent of Students Receiving Free or Reduced Lunches	24.2	24.5	24.3		49.2
Percent of Students Receiving Free or Reduced Lunches by Grade					
American Indian					
Asian or Pacific Islander					
Black					
Hispanic					
Multiracial					
White					
Percent of Students Receiving Free or Reduced Lunches by Grade					
Grade 1					
Grade 2					
Grade 3					
Grade 4					
Percent of Students Receiving Free or Reduced Lunches by Socio-economic Status					
Free/ Reduced price meals					
Paid Meals					
Percent of Students Receiving Free or Reduced Lunches by Special Education Status					
Special Education					



	Corporation Results				Totals
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	
General Education					
Percent of Limited English Proficiency Students	2.7	2.6	3.1		5.3
Percent of Limited English Proficiency by Grade					
American Indian					
Asian or Pacific Islander					
Black					
Hispanic					
Multiracial					
White					
Percent of Limited English Proficiency by Grade					
Grade 1					
Grade 2					
Grade 3					
Grade 4					
Percent of Limited English Proficiency by Socio-economic Status					
Free/ Reduced price meals					
Paid Meals					
Percent of Limited English Proficiency by Special Education Status					
Special Education					
General Education					
Total ISTEP+ Remediation Funding	\$16,812.84	\$14,107	\$16,318		\$3,000,507
Number of students in alternative education	88	89	89.2	91	
Number of students in alternative education by Grade					
American Indian					
Asian or Pacific Islander					
Black					
Hispanic					
Multiracial					
White					
Number of students in alternative education by Grade					
Grade 1					
Grade 2					
Grade 3					
Grade 4					
Number of students in alternative education by Socio-economic Status					
Free/ Reduced price meals					
Paid Meals					





	Corporation Results				Totals
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	
Number of students in alternative education by Special Education Status					
Special Education					
General Education					
Percentage of students in alternative education	88	89	89.2	91	
Percentage of students in alternative education by Grade					
American Indian					
Asian or Pacific Islander					
Black					
Hispanic					
Multiracial					
White					
Percentage of students in alternative education by Grade					
Grade 1					
Grade 2					
Grade 3					
Grade 4					
Percentage of students in alternative education by Soci-economic Status					
Free/ Reduced price meals					
Paid Meals					
Percentage of students in alternative education by Special Education Status					
Special Education					
General Education					
Number of students in career and technical program	88	89	89.2	91	
Number of students in career and technical program by Grade					
American Indian					
Asian or Pacific Islander					
Black					
Hispanic					
Multiracial					
White					
Number of students in career and technical program by Grade					
Grade 1					
Grade 2					
Grade 3					
Grade 4					
Number of students in career and technical program by Soci-economic Status					
Free/ Reduced price meals					
Paid Meals					

Commented [BE4]: Assuming will only show for grades with data



	Corporation Results				Totals
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	
Number of students in career and technical program by Special Education Status					
Special Education					
General Education					
Percentage of students in career and technical program	88	89	89.2	91	
Percentage of students in career and technical program by Grade					
American Indian					
Asian or Pacific Islander					
Black					
Hispanic					
Multiracial					
White					
Percentage of students in career and technical program by Grade					
Grade 1					
Grade 2					
Grade 3					
Grade 4					
Percentage of students in career and technical program by Soci-economic Status					
Free/ Reduced price meals					
Paid Meals					
Percentage of students in career and technical program by Special Education					
Special Education					
General Education					
Intra District Mobility	0.6	0	0		1.6
Inter District Mobility	5.2	5.3	4.9		8.4

Commented [BE5]: Assuming will only show for grades with data

Corporation Goals for Expenditure Categories in Indiana Code 20-42.5-3-5

\*\*\* - Suppressed n/a – No

Data



## Elementary School

<

	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Student Enrollment	62	35	35	16	1,047,430	
A-F Accountability Grade	A	A	A	A		
Non-Waiver Grad Rate	88	89	89.2	91		
Percentage of Career and technical diplomas	90	90	91	92		
Number of Certified Teachers	88	89	89.2	91		
Percentage of Certified Teachers	88	89	89.2	91		
Number of National Board Certified Teachers	88	89	89.2	91		
Percentage of National Board Certified Teachers	88	89	89.2	91		
Number of Teachers Subject area certified and hold license	88	89	89.2	91		
Percentage of Teachers Subject area certified and hold license	88	89	89.2	91		
Percentage of Students passing IREAD	88	89	89.2	91		
Percentage of Students passing IREAD by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Percentage of Students passing IREAD by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Percentage of Students passing IREAD by Soci-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Percentage of Students passing IREAD by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						

**Commented [BE6]:** Iread is only given to Grade 3 (if you don't pass, you don't get to be a 4<sup>th</sup> grader, so not really necessary



	School Results				State
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals
Grade 3 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Math Standard	n/a	n/a	***		80.8
Grade 3 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Math by Grade					
American Indian					
Asian or Pacific Islander					
Black					
Hispanic					
Multiracial					
White					
Grade 3 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Math by Grade					
Grade 1					
Grade 2					
Grade 3					
Grade 4					
Grade 3 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Math by Socio-economic Status					
Free/ Reduced price meals					
Paid Meals					
Grade 3 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Math by Special Education Status					
Special Education					
General Education					
Grade 3 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Language Arts Standard	n/a	n/a	***		83.6
Grade 3 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Language by GradeRace					
American Indian					
Asian or Pacific Islander					
Black					
Hispanic					
Multiracial					
White					
Grade 3 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Language by Grade					
Grade 1					
Grade 2					
Grade 3					
Grade 4					
Grade 3 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Language by Socio-economic Status					
Free/ Reduced price meals					

Commented [BE7]: By definition this is for 3<sup>rd</sup> Grade only

Commented [BE8]: By definition this is for Grade 3 only



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Paid Meals						
Grade 3 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Language by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Grade 4 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Math Standard	***	n/a	***			83.0
Grade 4 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Math by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Grade 4 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Math by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Grade 4 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Math by Soci-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Grade 4 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Math by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Grade 5 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Math Standard	***	***	***			85.8
Grade 5 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Math by Grade						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Grade 5 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Math by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						

Commented [BE9]: See comment for Grade 3

Commented [BE10]: See comment for Grade 3



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Grade 5 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Math by Soci-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Grade 5 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Math by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Grade 5 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Language Arts Standard	***	***	***			78.7
Grade 5 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Language Arts Standard by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Grade 5 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Language Arts Standard by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Grade 5 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Language Arts Standard by Soci-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Grade 5 Percent Passing ISTEP+ Language Arts Standard by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Percent Passing ECA Math Standard	***	***	***			72.7
Percent Passing ECA Math Standard by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						

Commented [BE11]: See comment for Grade 3

Commented [BE12]: This section should only be here if there are data



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Percent Passing ECA Math Standard by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Percent Passing ECA Math Standard by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Percent Passing ECA Math Standard by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Percent Passing ECA English Language Arts Standard	***	***	***			77.4
Percent Passing ECA English Language Arts by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Percent Passing ECA English Language Arts by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Percent Passing ECA English Language Arts by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Percent Passing ECA English Language Arts by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Percent Passing both ECA Standards	***	***	***			72.0
Percent Passing both ECA Standards by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						

**Commented [BE13]:** Assuming that this will only show for Grades that actually have data

**Commented [BE14]:** See comments for Math ECA

**Commented [BE15]:** Assuming that this will only show for Grades that actually have data



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Percent Passing both ECA Standards by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Percent Passing both ECA Standards by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Percent Passing both ECA Standards by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Number of students in alternative education	88	89	89.2	91		
Number of students in alternative education by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Number of students in alternative education by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Number of students in alternative education by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Number of students in alternative education by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Percentage of students in alternative education	88	89	89.2	91		

Commented [BE16]: Assuming that this will only show for Grades that actually have data.

Formatted Table





	School Results				State
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals
Percentage of students in alternative education by <a href="#">GradeRace</a>					
American Indian					
Asian or Pacific Islander					
Black					
Hispanic					
Multiracial					
White					
Percentage of students in alternative education by Grade					
Grade 1					
Grade 2					
Grade 3					
Grade 4					
Percentage of students in alternative education by Socio-economic Status					
Free/ Reduced price meals					
Paid Meals					
Percentage of students in alternative education by Special Education Status					
Special Education					
General Education					
Number of Students with 10% or More Days Absent for any Reason	5	0	0		69,290
Number of Students with 10% or More Days Absent for any Reason by <a href="#">GradeRace</a>					
American Indian					
Asian or Pacific Islander					
Black					
Hispanic					
Multiracial					
White					
Number of Students with 10% or More Days Absent for any Reason by Grade					
Grade 1					
Grade 2					
Grade 3					
Grade 4					
Number of Students with 10% or More Days Absent for any Reason by Socio-economic Status					
Free/ Reduced price meals					

Formatted Table



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Paid Meals						
Number of Students with 10% or More Days Absent for any Reason by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Number of Students Suspended	29	n/a	27			63,459
Number of Students Suspended by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Number of Students Suspended by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Number of Students Suspended by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Number of Students Suspended by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Number of Students Expelled	0	n/a	0			3,390
Number of Students Expelled by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Number of Students Expelled by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						

Formatted Table

Formatted Table



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Grade 4						
Number of Students Expelled by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Number of Students Expelled by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Number of Students Expelled by Race						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Number of Students Expelled by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Number of Students Expelled by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Number of Students Expelled by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Number of Expulsions and Suspensions Involving Drugs, Weapons, or Alcohol	2	n/a	1			5,522
Number of Out of School Suspension by Race						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Number of Out of School Suspension by Grade						
Grade 1						



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Number of Out of School Suspension by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Number of Out of School Suspension by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Number of In School Suspension by Race						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Number of In School Suspension by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Number of In School Suspension by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Number of In School Suspension by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Number of Bullying incident	88	89	89.2	91		

\*\*\* - Suppressed n/a - No

Data



## High School



	School Results				State
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals
Student Enrollment	2,633	2,637	2,642	2,685	1,047,430
A-F Accountability Grade	A	A	A	A	
Non-Waiver Grad Rate	88	89	89.2	91	
CCR RateCollege and Career Readiness	90	90	91	92	
Percentage of Career and technical diplomas	88	89	89.2	91	
Number of Certified Teachers	88	89	89.2	91	
Percentage of Certified Teachers	88	89	89.2	91	
Number of National Board Certified Teachers	88	89	89.2	91	
Percentage of National Board Certified Teachers	88	89	89.2	91	
Number of Teachers Subject area certified and hold license	88	89	89.2	91	
Percentage of Teachers Subject area certified and hold license	88	89	89.2	91	
Percent Passing ECA Math Standard	80.4	80.3	81.4		72.7
Percent Passing ECA Math Standard by GradeRace					
American Indian					
Asian or Pacific Islander					
Black					
Hispanic					
Multiracial					
White					
Percent Passing ECA Math Standard by Grade					
Grade <del>12</del>					
Grade <del>102</del>					
Grade <del>311</del>					
Grade <del>412</del>					
Percent Passing ECA Math Standard by Socio-economic Status					
Free/ Reduced price meals					
Paid Meals					



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Percent Passing ECA Math Standard by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Percent Passing ECA English Language Arts Standard	89.9	86.8	88.1			77.4
Percent Passing ECA English Language Arts by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Percent Passing ECA English Language Arts by Grade						
Grade <del>1</del> 9						
Grade <del>2</del> 10						
Grade <del>3</del> 11						
Grade <del>4</del> 12						
Percent Passing ECA English Language Arts by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Percent Passing ECA English Language Arts by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Percent Passing both ECA Standards	87.3	83.6	86.1			72.0
Percent Passing both ECA Standards by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Percent Passing both ECA Standards by Grade						
Grade <del>1</del> 9						
Grade <del>2</del> 10						
Grade <del>3</del> 11						



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Grade <a href="#">412</a>						
Percent Passing both ECA Standards by Soci-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Percent Passing both ECA Standards by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Percent of graduates who have passed both ECA Standards	94.4	98.9	97.5			92.6
Percent of graduates who have passed both ECA Standards by <a href="#">GradeRace</a>						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Percent of graduates who have passed both ECA Standards by Grade						
Grade <a href="#">49</a>						
Grade <a href="#">210</a>						
Grade <a href="#">311</a>						
Grade <a href="#">412</a>						
Percent of graduates who have passed both ECA Standards by <a href="#">Socio-economic Status</a>						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Percent of graduates who have passed both ECA Standards by <a href="#">Special Education Status</a>						
Special Education						
General Education						
Percent of graduates granted waivers for the ECA	5.6	1.1	2.5			7.4
Percent of graduates granted waivers for the ECA by Grade						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
White						
Percent of graduates granted waivers for the ECA by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Percent of graduates granted waivers for the ECA by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Percent of graduates granted waivers for the ECA by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Percent of graduates taking Advanced Placement (AP) tests	45.9	41.9	39.4			33.5
Percent of graduates taking Advanced by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Percent of graduates taking Advanced by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Percent of graduates taking Advanced by Soci-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Percent of graduates taking Advanced by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Percent of AP tests with Score of 3,4,5	27.8	26.7	27.0			16.6
Percent of AP tests with Score of 3,4,5 by GradeRace						

**Commented [BE17]:** Do not need to disaggregate by Grade – this should only be for Graduates

**Commented [BE18]:** Do not need to disaggregate by grade – this is for graduates only





	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Percent of AP tests with Score of 3,4,5 by Grade						
Grade <del>4</del> 9						
Grade <del>2</del> 10						
Grade <del>3</del> 11						
Grade <del>4</del> 12						
Percent of AP tests with Score of 3,4,5 by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Percent of AP tests with Score of 3,4,5 by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
SAT Average Score	1,058	1,046	1,038			991
SAT Average Score by Grade						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
SAT Average Score by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
SAT Average Score by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
SAT Average Score by Special Education Status						
Special Education						

Commented [BE19]: Do not need to disaggregate by Grade – it doesn't make sense



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
General Education						
Percent of 12th Graders Taking SAT	63.3	65.9	70.7			45.6
Percent of 12th Graders Taking SAT by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Percent of 12th Graders Taking SAT by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Percent of 12th Graders Taking SAT by Soci-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Percent of 12th Graders Taking SAT by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Percent Core 40 with Honors Diplomas	40.4	47.5	46.2			35.9
Percent Core 40 with Honors Diplomas by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Percent Core 40 with Honors Diplomas by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Percent Core 40 with Honors Diplomas by Socio-economic Status						

Commented [BE20]: Do not disaggregate by Grade – since data is only for 12<sup>th</sup> graders

Commented [BE21]: Do not disaggregate by Grade – since data is for graduates



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Percent Core 40 with Honors Diplomas by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Percent Core 40 Diplomas	94.3	95.5	96.2			86.0
Percent Core 40 Diplomas by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Percent Core 40 Diplomas by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Percent Core 40 Diplomas by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Percent Core 40 Diplomas by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Number of International Baccalaureate Diplomas	0	0	0			729
Number of International Baccalaureate by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Number of International Baccalaureate by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						

Commented [BE22]: Do not disaggregate by grade

Commented [BE23]: Do not disaggregate by grade -



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Number of International Baccalaureate by Soci-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Number of International Baccalaureate by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Percent of Graduates Pursuing College Education	87.9	89.0	86.5			78.3
Percent of Graduates Pursuing College by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Percent of Graduates Pursuing College by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Percent of Graduates Pursuing College by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Percent of Graduates Pursuing College by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Graduation Rate	95.4	93.0	94.3			89.8
Graduation Rate by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						

Commented [BE24]: Do not disaggregate by grade



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
White						
Graduation Rate by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Graduation Rate by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Graduation Rate by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Attendance Rate	96.1	95.5	96.5			96.1
Attendance Rate by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Attendance Rate by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Attendance Rate by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Attendance Rate by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Number of Students with More Than 10 Unexcused Days Absent	42	109	58			60,064
Number of Students with More Than 10 by GradeRace						
American Indian						

Commented [BE25]: Do not disaggregate by grade



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Number of Students with More Than 10 by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Number of Students with More Than 10 by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Number of Students with More Than 10 by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Number of Students with 10% or More Days Absent for any Reason	44	122	131			69,290
Number of Students with 10% or More by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Number of Students with 10% or More by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Number of Students with 10% or More by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Number of Students with 10% or More by Special Education Status						
Special Education						



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
General Education						
Number of Students Retained in the 9th Grade	0	0	0			945
Number of Students Retained in the 9th by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Number of Students Retained in the 9th by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Number of Students Retained in the 9th by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Number of Students Retained in the 9th by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Number of Students who have Dropped Out	11	23	13			3,665
Number of Students Dropped Out by Race						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Number of Students Dropped Out by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Number of Students Dropped Out by Socio-economic Status						

Commented [BE26]: Since 9<sup>th</sup> grade is referred to, do not aggregate by grade

Commented [BE27]: Only showing grades with data – correct?



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Number of Students Dropped Out by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Number of Students Suspended	103	115	79		63,459	
Number of Students Suspended by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Number of Students Suspended by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Number of Students Suspended by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Number of Students Suspended by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Number of Students Expelled	21	45	22		3,390	
Number of Students Expelled by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Number of Students Expelled by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						

Formatted Table





	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Number of Students Expelled by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Number of Students Expelled by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Number of Expulsions and Suspensions Involving Drugs, Weapons, or Alcohol	29	62	36			5,522
Number of Expulsions and Suspensions Involving Drugs, Weapons, or Alcohol by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Number of Expulsions and Suspensions Involving Drugs, Weapons, or Alcohol by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Number of Expulsions and Suspensions Involving Drugs, Weapons, or Alcohol by Soci-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Number of Expulsions and Suspensions Involving Drugs, Weapons, or Alcohol by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						
Number of Bullying incidents	88	89	89.2	91		
Number of Bullying Incident by GradeRace						
American Indian						
Asian or Pacific Islander						



	School Results				State	
	'11-12	'12-13	'13-14	'14-15	Totals	
Black						
Hispanic						
Multiracial						
White						
Number of Bullying incident by Grade						
Grade 1						
Grade 2						
Grade 3						
Grade 4						
Number of Bullying incident by Socio-economic Status						
Free/ Reduced price meals						
Paid Meals						
Number of Bullying incident by Special Education Status						
Special Education						
General Education						

\*\*\* - Suppressed

n/a - No Data